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Tradewell, Becky
From: Tradewell, Becky
Sent:  Thursday, February 11, 2010 10:02 AM
To: Knight, Eric
Subject: FW: Email from LRB Website
Eric,

| would be the drafter for this request.

My understanding is that you do not want any penalty (or any negative consequences) for a
farmer that has his or her property rezoned out of a farmland preservation zoning district.
Please let me know if that is not your intent.

- Me
Becky Tradewell s
Managing Attorney /‘\M ’
Legislative Reference Bureau
6-7290

From: Kahler, Pam

Sent: Thursday, February 11, 2010 9:54 AM
To: Tradewell, Becky

Subject: FW: Email from LRB Website

From: Knight, Eric

Sent: Thursday, February 11, 2010 9:52 AM
To: Kahler, Pam

Subject: Email from LRB Website

Pam:

I need to draft a bill that would repeal the farmland conversion penalty that was adopted as part of the 2009-11
State budget. Wis. Stat. 91.48(1)(b). Can you help with this? Let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks

Eric Knight

Oftice of Rep. Scott Newcomer
608-266-3007

888-529-0033

Eric. Knight@legis.wi.gov

02/11/2010
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2009 BILL

1 AN AcT ...; relating to: eliminating the requirement to pay a conversion fee for

2 having land rezoned out of a farmland preservation zoning district.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Under current law, the Department of Agriculture, Trade and Consumer
Protection (DATCP) administers the Farmland Preservation Program, which
contains some of the requirements that a farmer must meet to qualify for the
farmland preservation tax credit. Under current law, one requirement for qualifying
for the farmland preservation tax credit is that the farmland must either be in a
farmland preservation zoning district under a certified farmland preservation
zoning ordinance or be covered by a farmland preservation agreement executed by
DATCP.

Under current law, in order to rezone land out of a farmland preservation
zoning district, a political subdivision must find that the land is better suited for a
use not allowed in a farmland preservation zoning district, that the rezoning is
substantially consistent with the certified county farmland preservation plan, and
that the rezoning will not substantially impair the agricultural use of surrounding,

”f" arcels that are zgned for agricultural use. Also under current law, (begififiingohy
+ @O&f a political subdivision with a certified farmland preservation
ordinance &y niot rezone land out of a farmland preservation zoning district unless
the person who requested the rezoning pays a conversion fee equal to the number of
acres rezoned multiplied by three times the per acre value of the highest value of
cropland in the city, village, or town in which the land is located, as determined by

the Department of Revenue for the purposes of use value assessment.
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This bill eliminates the requirement that a person who requests that land be
rezoned out of a farmland preservation district pay a conversion fee.

For further information see the state and local fiscal estimate, which will be
printed as an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

| SECTION 1. 25.466 of the statutes, as i?fected by 2009 Wisconsin Act 28, is
2 amended to read:

3 25.466 Working lands fund. There is created a separate trust fund
4 designated as the working lands fund, consisting of all moneys received under ss-

[7d
5 91:48-(2){e)-and s. 91.66 (1) (c) and all moneys received due to the sale, modification,

6 or termination of an easement purchased under s. 93.73.

History: 2009 a. 28. v

SECTION 2. 91.04 (2) (j) of the statutes, as affected by 2009 Wisconsin Act 28,
8 is amended to read:

9 91.04 (2) (j) Rezoning of land out of farmland preservation zoning districts

10 under s. 91.48

11

12 ptorys 22 &gECTION 3. 91.48 (1) (intro.) of the statutes, as affected by 2009 Wisconsin Act
13 28, is amended to read:

14 91.48 (1) (intro.) A political subdivision with a certified farmland preservation
15 zoning ordinance may rezone land out of a farmland preservation zoning district

16 without having the rezoning certified under s. 91.36, if all-of-the fellowing-apply the

17 political subdivision finds all of the following, after public hearing:

History: 2009 a. 28.

18 SECTION 4. 91.48 (1) (a) (intro.) of the stattites, as affected by 2009 Wisconsin

19 Act 28, is repealed.
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SEcTION 5. 91.48 (1) (a) 1. t‘%}. of the statutes, as affected by 2009 Wisconsin
Act 28, are renumbered 91.48 (1) (a) to (d).

SECTION 6. 91.48 (1) (b) of the statutes, as affected by 2009 Wisconsin Act 28,
is repealed.

SEcTION 7. 91.48 (2) (intro.) and (a) of the statutes, as affected by 2009
Wisconsin Act 28, are consolidated, renumbered 91.48 (2) and amended to read:

91.48 (2) (intro.) A political subdivision shall by Marche‘j-{ll/f(;a\ch year provide
al-of the-following to the department:—(a)—&ng_l report of the number of acres that the
political subdivision has rezoned out of a farmland preservation zoning district
under sub. (1) during the previous year and a map that clearly shows the location of

X

those acres.

History: 2009 a, 28,

12
13
14
15
16
17

18

SEcTION 8. 91.48 (2) (b) and (c) of the statutes, as affected by 2009 Wisconsin
Act 28, are repealed.
v
SECTION 9. 91.48 (3) of the statutes, as affected by 2009 Wisconsin Act 28, is
amended to read:
91.48 (3) A political subdivision that is not a county shall by March 1 of each

year submit a copy of the information that it reports to the department under sub.
v oV

(2) {a)-and-{b} to the county in which the political subdivision is located.

History: 2009 a. 28. ‘S(

19
20

21

SecTION 10. 91.49 of the statutes, as affected by 2009 Wisconsin Act 28, is
repealed.

(END)




Barman, Mike

From: Knight, Eric
Sent:  Thursday, February 25, 2010 11:20 AM
To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Draft Review: LRB 09-4305/1 Topic: Eliminate conversion penalty under farmland preservation
law

Please Jacket LRB 09-4305/1 for the ASSEMBLY.

02/25/2010



